UNITED STATES
r ATOMIC ENERGY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON 25, D. C.
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A. K. Chapmem, President _
Kodak Company , :
' &y New York

-.Dl!rlr.m

Thank you for your lstier of Jily 17 to Mr. Zuckart bringirg
us up~to-date on the msasures, and the cust thereof, thad
your oxpany has taken thus far to isolate your plants and
your moducts from redicactive fallout,

I sm giad to nots thal you feel our advence information end
daily bullstin through tho National Associstion of Photogre-
Mamfacturers conserning test timing and
bean wseful to you im this regard ami that

& desline in costs in
during the surrmat ve that you
to onll on us in tare for any further technical
or informstion we can provide,
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Sincerely yours,

%, W. Boyer
Osnerel Mamager

CC: Dr. Eisenbud, NYOO (W/Cy Ltr 7/17/53 Chapman to Zuckert)
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